From: [|Redacted

Sent: 12/14/2012 8:40:09 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Hi Mike — Will January 9 work for you?

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:54 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Cc: | Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch

Love too. [Redacted |- can you suggest some dates to Mike ?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Lunch

Hi Brian:
Good to see you this morning. Would love to catch up sometime. Either lunch, or drinks after
work. I don’t know what your holiday plans are, but I’'m a bit jammed up until the 25®, but

pretty free thereafter. First week of January I’'m only free on the 2™, January from the 7 on
looks pretty wide open.

What works for you?

MC
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